AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
CITY OF SHELBY
January 17,2023
6:30 P.M.
ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS
PLEDGE OF ALLEGJANCE
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

» Notice to Abate Dangerous Building: 441 & 431 Park Ave (pgs. 5-18)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
¢ Regular Council Meeting, 12/03/22 (pgs. 19-20)

APPEARANCE REQUESTS
*  Agenda Items
¢ Non-Agenda Items

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

BUILDING INSPECTOR

COMMITTEE REPORTS
*  Law Enforcement Report

CITY ATTORNEY

.

*

CITY FINANCE OFFICER

s City Judge’s Report, December 2022 (pgs. 21-34)

« Bank Account Report (pg. 35), Budget Year to Date (pg. 36), Vendor Summary (pgs. 37-38), Enterprise
Funds (pgs. 39-42), Statement of Expenditures (pgs. 43-66), Revenues (pgs. 67-76), Cash Flow Report (pg.
77), December 2022

CITY SUPERINTENDENT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRFCTOR

OTHER MATTERS
« Wellfield Fencing (pg. 78)

ADJOURN

- O0OVER FOR MEETINGS -




CITY OF SHELBY MEETING SCHEDULE

January 17, 2023 (due to Martin Luther King, Jr Holiday)

6:30 p.m. Regular City Council Meeting

January 30, 2023

6:30 p.m. Park & Recreation Meeting
(Mayor, Superintendent, Frydenlund,
Kimmet)

February 6, 2023

6:00 p.m. Audit Committee
(Mayor, Finance Officer, Clark, Frydenlund, Moritz)

6:30 p.m. Regular City Council Meeting

February 13, 2023
6:30 p.m. City-County Planning Board
(Mayor, Clark, Flesch, Stratton)




. CITY COUNCIL PACKET LISTING

A,
B.

C.

b.

E.

1.

Agenda
Agencda Ttems
1. WNotice to Abate Dangerous Building Information
2. Minutes of Regular Council Meeting, 01/03/2023
3. City Judge’s Report, December 2022
4. Bank Account Report, December 2022
5. Budget Year tc Date, Decemker 2022
&. Vendor Summary, December 2022
7. Enterprise Funds, December 20272
8. Statement of Expenditures, December 2022
9, Statement of Revenues, December 2022
10. Cash Flow Report, December 2022
11. Information from Montana Fence re: Wellfield Fencing
Correspondence
1. 1/5/23 Summary of Port of Northern Montana board meeting
2. Shelby Municipal Code Chapter 4 - Removal of Snow & Ice
3. 1/9/23 Letter & Invoice to Michael Payne re: Snow & Ice Removal
4. 1/9/23 Letter & Invoice to Kyle Palmer re: Snow & Ice Removal
5. 1/9/23 Letter & Invoice to Brad Aklestad - B&X Grain, Inc re; Snow
& Ice Removal
6. 1/9/23 Letter & Invoice toc Polson Theaters re: Snow & Ice Removal
7. 1/9/23 letter to Professional Contractors re: S8ingle Stall Flush
Restrcom for Meadowlark Park
Reports
Handouts




Policy on Conduct and Manner of Addressing Couneil

The public is invited to speak on any item after recognition by the presiding officer.

i. Public comments will be accepted only on items within the jurisdiction of the City of Shelby.

9. Comments shall be limited to 5 minutes per meeting, unless such time is extended by a majority
vote of the Council members.

3 While the Council is in session, those in attendance must preserve order and decorum. No
member of the public shall delay or interrupt the Council proceedings; disturb any member who
may be speaking; or refuse to obey the orders of the Council or its presiding officer.

4. Prepared statements are welcome and should be given to the Finance Officer prior to a Couneil
meeting. Prepared statements that are also read, however, shall be deemed unduly repetitious.
All prepared statements for public hearings shall become part of the hearing record.

5 All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body and not to any member of the Counciy
or Staff.

6. Public members recognized by the presiding officer, shall:

Stand, if able

For the record, give his/her name and address

If applicable, give the person, firm or organization he/she represents

Limit comments to the matter of fact

Address the Council as a body and not to any individual member of the

Council or City Staff

f. Ask no questions of individuals who are Council members, staff or other
public members, except through the presiding officer ‘

g. Limit comments to a maximum of 5 minutes, unless such time is extended

by a majority vote of Council members.

o oo op

The Council thanks public members-for respectfully and courteously providing constructive and valuable
information, ' '




Mayor: Garry McDermott

Council: Sanna Clark, Pat Frydenlund,
Bill Moritz, Lyle Kimmet,
Joe Flesch, Aaron Heaton

Animal Control: Mark Warila

Shelby, MT 59474 : Attorney: William E. Hunt, Jr.
Telephone: (406) 434-5564 CITY OF Building Inspector: Rob Tasker

Community Development: Lorette Carter
FAX: (406) 434-2039 S H E I B Y Finance Officer: Jade Goroski
Judge: Joe Rapkoch

www.shelbymt.com

CITY OF SHELBY

“12 First Street South

"NOTICE TO ABATE DANGEROUS BUILDING"

August 18, 2021

Tommy Robertson BY CERTIFIED MAIL
441 Park Ave.
Shelby, MT 59474

RE:  Abatement of 441 & 431 ( Home, outbuildings and property)
Lots 16-19; Block 29; Sullivans First Add

Owner listed as Tommy Robertson
dear Mr. Robertson:

At the request of the Mayor and the Shelby City Council, I inspected the above described premises.
This was done in accordance with the provisions outlined in Section 15.28.040 (Duties of the Building
Inspector) Shelby Municipal Code (S.M.C.).

Statement of Particulars:

The property in question is a home, outbuildings, trailer .
The siding has lost most of its paint and deteriorating.
Most of the buildings are unsecured and open to the public.
Building is unsecure and open to the public.

The yard is badly overgrown and has some debri.

Wk B b

The overall deterioration of the home constitute the unsafe, unsanitary and a dangerous condition
which enables me to make the determination this building is a dangerous building as defined by
Chapter 15.28 of the Shelby Municipal Code.

Section 15.28.040 S.M.C .states "Nuisances. All dangerous buildings within the terms of Section
15.28.010 are declared to be public nuisances and shall be repaired, vacated or demolished as

hereinbefore and hereinafter provided.” (Ordinance 504 §3, 1974).

You are hereby ordered to repair or demolish this structure



I accordance with Section 15.28.040 S.M.C,, "The mortgagee, agent ot other person having an
interest in the building may at his own risk repair, vacate, or demolish the building or have such
work or act done; provided, that any person notified under this section to repair, vacate or demolish
any building shall be given such reasonable time not exceeding thirty days, as may be necessary to
do, or have done, the work or act required by the notice provided for herein."

A "show cause hearing" will be held before the Shelby City Council on October 18", 2021 at
6:30pm in the city council chambers.

BY ORDER OF THE CITY OF SHELBY

DATED THIS 18th DAY AUGUST 2021

Building Inspector

cc: Mayor (via e-mail}
City Attorney (via e-mail)
County Sanitarian (via e-mail)



Mayor: Garry McDermott
Council: Sanna Clark, Pat Frydenlund,
Bill Moritz, Lyle Kimmet,
Joe Flesch, Jayce Yarn
Animal Control: Anthony Botts
Attorney: William E. Hunt, Jr.
Building Inspector: Rob Tasker
Community Development: Lorette Carter
Finance Officer: Jade Goroski
Judge: Joe Rapkoch

CITY OF SHELBY

"2 First Street South
ohelby, MT 59474
Telephone: (406) 434-5564
FAX: (406) 434-2039

www.shelbymt.com

"NOTICE TO ABATE DANGEROUS BUILDING"
December 5, 2022
April Robertson BY CERTIFIED MAIL

20401 North 17" Drive
Phoenix, AZ 85027

RE:  Abatement of 431 Park Drive Shelby, MT 59474 ( Home, outbuildings and property)
Lots 16-19; Block 29; Sullivans First Add

Owner listed as Thomas Robertson
‘ear Mrs. Robertson:

At the request of the Mayor and the Shelby City Council, I inspected the above described premises.
This was done in accordance with the provisions outlined in Section 15.28.040 (Duties of the Building
Inspector) Shelby Municipal Code (S.M.C.).

Statement of Particulars:

The property in question is a home, outbuildings, trailer .

The siding has lost most of its paint and deteriorating.

The buildings are unsecured and open to the public.

There are no sanitary services.

The yard is badly overgrown and has an accumulation of junk (Community Decay).
The deck is extremely rotted and unsafe to walk on.

The overall deterioration of the home constitute the unsafe, unsanitary and a dangerous condition
which enables me to make the determination this building is a dangerous building as defined by
Chapter 15.28 of the Shelby Municipal Code.

Section 15.28.040 S.M.C .states "Nuisances. All dangerous buildings within the terms of Section
15.28.010 are declared to be public nuisances and shall be repaired, vacated or demolished as
hereinbefore and hereinafter provided." (Ordinance 504 §3, 1974).

You are hereby ordered to repair or demolish this structure



Th accordance with Section 15.28.040 S.M.C., "The mortgagee, agent or other person having an
interest in the building may at his own risk repair, vacate, or demolish the building or have such
work or act done; provided, that any person notified under this section to repair, vacate or demolish
any building shall be given such reasonable time not exceeding thirty days, as may be necessary to
do, or have done, the work or act required by the notice provided for herein."

A "show cause hearing" will be held before the Shelby City Council on January 17th, 2023 at
6:30pm in the city council chambers.

BY ORDER OF THE CITY OF SHELBY

DATED THIS 5th DAY DECEMBER 2022

Building Inspector / Code Official
City of Shelby



























If

f
I




<. W
S AR s

ik - g
- m‘;".ru-.
it ol

E:,}qz.-' SR

4 -I"‘- .

J
4




MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE SHELBY CITY COUNCIL
HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
January 3, 2023

Mayor McDermott called the meeting tc order at 6:30 p.m.

Present were: Pat Frydenlund, Jce Flesch, Sanna Clark (via
phone), Bill Moritz and Lyle Kimmet, Council Members; Bill Hunt,
City Attorney; Jade Gorcski, Finance Officer; Eric Kary,
Superintendent; Lorette Carter, Community Development Director;
Rob Tasker, Bullding Inspector. Absent & Excused: Jayce Yarn.

Other citizens present: None.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES, 12/18/2022

KIMMET MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 12/19/2022 MINUTES.
SECONDED BY MORITZ. VOTE AYES - FRYDENLUND, KIMMET, FLESCH,
MORITZ, CLARK, NOES — NONE. ABSENT - YARN. ABSTAIN - NONE.

APPEARANCE REQUESTS
e AGENDA ITEMS -
¢ NON-AGENDA ITEMS -

CLATIMS REPORT, 12/31/2022

FRYDENLUND MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 12/31/2022 CLAIMS
REPORT., SECONDED BY MORITZ. VOTE AYES — FRYDENLUND, KIMMET,
FLESCH, MORITZ, CLARK. NOES — NONE. ABSENT - YARN. ABSTAIN -
NONE .

BUILDING INSPECTOR

* Rob provided an update on projects he is working on. No
new permits issued, 7 open permits

COMMITTEY REPORTS

CITY ATTORNEY

CITY FINANCE OFFICER

CITY SUPERINTENDENT
Eric provided an update of projects the public works department

has been working on.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
Lorette provided notes as a handout.

19



Shelby City Council Minutes
January 3, 2023
Page 2 of 2

QTBER MATTERS
e Toole County Conservation Distric Re-appoint Elisha Dempsey
KIMMET MADE A MOTION TO RE-APPOINT ELISHA DEMPSEY.
SECONDED BY FRYDENLUND. VOTE AYES - FRYDENLUND, KiMMET,
FLESCH, MORITZ, CLARK. NOES ~ NONE. ABSENT — YARN,
ABSTATIN — NONE

ADJOURN :

AT 7:05 P.M. KIMMET MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.
SECONDED BY FRYDENLUND. VOQTE AYES — FRYDENLUND, KIMMET, FLESCH,
MORITZ, CLARK. NOES - NONE. ABSENT -~ YARN. ABSTAIN — NONE.

Gary McDermott, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jade Goroski, Finance Officer

20



[y

Date: 12/30/2022

Shelby City Court

User: BALEXANDER

Time: 03:29 PM Cases by Filing Date
Page 1 of 1 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
Judge: Rapkoch, Peter
Case Filed Entered Party ~ Status
'K-865-2022-0000128 12/1/2022 12/1/2022 Quigley, Jacob Aarcn, Defendant Pending
IK-865-2022-0000129 12/2/2022 12/2/2022 Rider, Lloydean Cherish, Defendant Closed
'K-865-2022-0000130 12/2/2022 12/2/2022 Butler, Cody Joseph, Defendant Closed
r'K-865-2022-0000131 12/6/2022 12/8/2022 Derry, John Edward, Defendant Closed
IK-865-2022-0000132 12/12/2022 12/12/2022 Calfrobe, Timothy David, Defendant Pending
rK-865-2022-0000133 12/16/2022 12/16/2022 Conant, Cory Eugene, Defendant Closed
rK-865-2022-0000134 12/16/2022 12/16/2022 Moore, Weston Reece, Defendant Pending
K-865-2022-0000135 12/21/2022 12/21/2022 Slaughter, Lonnie Ray, Defendant Closed
TK-866-2022-0000136 12/21/2022 12/21/2022 Salveson, Cody Lee, Defendant Pending
rK-865-2022-0000137 12/23/2022 12/23/2022 Phung, Michelle Dawn, Defendant Pending
“K-865-2022-0000138 12/23/2022 12/23/2022 Watson, David Lee, Defendant Disposed
"K-865-2022-0000139 12/23/2022 12/23/2022 Hotaling, Brandon Lee, Defendant Pending
"K-865-2022-0000140 12/28/2022 12/28/2022 Hanson, Angel Renee, Defendant Pending

Tot  ases for Rapkoch, Peter: 13

Total cases for report: 13

21



Date:  12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30 PM Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 1 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
12172022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment BDeposit
6451 ‘ 10:20 AM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 85.00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Carlson, Glenn Allen
TK-865-2022-0000125 )
Carlson, Glenn Allen 61-8-344(3) Stop Sign Violation
50.00 Fine
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
85.00 ‘
6452 11:03 AM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 15.00 .00 .co 00 00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Craig, Heidi Marie
TK-865-2022-0000025
Craig, Heidi Marie 45-7-301 Resisting Arrest
14.00 Victim Witness Surcharge
1.00 Victim Witness Admin Fee
15.00
Daily totals: 100.00 .00 .00 100.00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 100.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeifure: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

[44



Date:  12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page20f 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
12/5/2022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6453 02:10 PM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 80.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Preuss, Travis David
TK-865-2022-0000014
Preuss, Travis David 61-8-372 [1] Throw Match/Cigarette/Flame On Roadway/RR
80.00 Fine '
80.00
6454 04:20 PM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 25.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Silvia, Howard James
CR-865-2018-0000003
Silvia, Howard James 45-5-208(1)(a) [1st] Partner Or Family Member Assauilt, Causing Bodily Injury To Partner O
10.00 Fine
4.00 Victim Witness Surcharge
1.00 Victim Witness Admin Fee
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
25.00
Daily totals: 105.00 .00 .00 105.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscelianeous: .00
Fine/fee: 105.00
Cash bond: ) .00
Bond farfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversiom: .00

el



Date: 12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30 PM Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 30f 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
12712022
Bond Cashiers Monhey Credit Debit Direct
"Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6455 09:04 AM Criminal Payment .00 .00 50.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Littieyoungman, Ray Denny
TK-865-2022-0000107
Littleyoungman, Ray Denny 69-6-301(2) [1sf] Operating Without Liability Insurance In Effect - 1st Offense
15.00 Fine
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
50.00
G456 11:25 AM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 00 85.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Calfbossribs, Sarah Haley
TK-865-2020-0000016
Calibossribs, Sarah Haley 45-5-624(3) [1] Possessing Intoxicating Substances While Under The Age Of 21 (Ovel
85.00 Fine
85.00 Check Number: 28505375436
Daily totals: 135.00 .00 .00 50.00 00 .00 85.00 .00 .00 .0G .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 135.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: 00

14
o



Date: 12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 4 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
12/812022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6457 04:33 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 57.00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
' Payor: Robbins, Lucas Leslis
TK-865-2022-0000028
Robbins, Lucas Leslie 45-6-301(1) [1] Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property - 1st Offense
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
32.00 Victim Witness Surcharge
57.00
Daily tofals: 57.00 .00 .00 57.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00.
Fineffes: 57.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

5¢



Date: 12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30 PM Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 5 of 13 City
All Gase Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
1211212022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6458 02:19 PM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 135.00 .00
Payor: Kanning, Joel Scoti E-Paymeni fransaction no.: 2086806881
TK-865-2022-0000099
Kanning, Joel Scott 61-8-302(1) [1] Careless Driving
100.00 Fine
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
135.00
6459 04:05 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 25.00 .00 .0C .00 .00 .00 .00 00
Payor: Johnson, Destiny Lynn
TK-865-2022-0000090
Johnson, Bestiny Lynn 61-6-301(2) [1si] Operating Without Liability Insurance In Effect - 1st Offense
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge '
10.00 Technology Surcharge
25.00 )
Daily totals: 160.00 .00 .00 25.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 135.00 Q0
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 160.00
Cash hond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
- Bond percent fee: 00
Bond conversion: .00



Date:  12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30°F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 6 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
1211412022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Dehit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
8480 08:47 AM Criminal Payment .00 00 . 85.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Butler, Cody Joseph
TK-865-2022-0000130
Butler, Cody Joseph B61-8-344(3) Stop Sign Violation
50.00 Fine
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
85.00
Daily totals: 85.00 .00 .00 85.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 85.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: 00
Bond conversion: .00

Le



Date: 12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30 PM Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 7 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
1211512022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6461 09:35 AM Criminal Payment 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 70.00 00
Payor: Beers, Michael Shawn E-Payment fransaction no.: 2087322079
TK-865-2022-0000030
Beers, Michael Shawn 45-5-301 Unlawful Restraint
70.00 Fine
70.00
6462 01:10 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 535.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Standingrock, Neferti Jaz-Lynn
TK-865-2022-0000018
Standingrock, Neferti Jaz-Ly 61-5-102 Driving Without a Valid Drivers License - Has Never Possessed
500.00 Fine
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
535.00
Daily totals: 605.00 00 .00 535.00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 70.00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 605.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

8¢
™



Date:  12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 8 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
12/16/2022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
8463 08:18 AM Criminal Payment .0o .00 180.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Odden, lan Donaldbric
TK-865-2022-0000054 :
Odden, lan Donaldbric 45-5-208 Negligent Endangerment (Substantial Risk - Death/Serious Bodily Inju
75.00 Fine
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
49.00 Victim Witness Surcharge
1.00 Victim Witness Admin Fee
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
160.00
6464 10:54 AM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 39.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Payor: STARR, KODY NATH

TK-865-2019-0000181
STARR, KODY NATH

32.00 Fine
32.00

6l

61-5-212(1)(a)() [1]

Check Number: 19-375817927

Driving a Motor Vehicle While Privilege To Do So Is Suspended Or Rer



Date: 12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User
Time: 03:30 PM Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 9 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
121612022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct

Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit

6464 10:54 AM Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 300 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: STARR, KODY NATH
TK-865-2019-0000161
STARR, KODY NATH 61-3-312 Operating With Expired Registration - Fallure to Reregister
7.00 Law Enforcement Academy
7.00 Check Number: 18-375817927

Daily totals: 199.00 .00 .00 160.00 .00 .00 39.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Miscellaneous: .00

Fineffee: 199.00

Cash bond: .00

Bond forfeiture: .00

Bond percent fee: .00

Bond conversion: .00

o€



Date:  12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User
Time: 03:30F Recsipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 10 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
1272212022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
B8465 02:55 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 35.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
 Payor: Conant, Cory Eugene
TK-865-2022-0000133
Ceonant, Cory Eugene 61-3-312 Operating With Expired Registration - Failure to Reregister
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 tLaw Enforcement Academy
35.00
Daily totals: 35.00 .00 .00 35.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 35.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .oe
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

le



Date: 12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30 PM Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 11 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
12/23/2022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6466 09:42 AM Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 85.00 .00
Payor: Derry, Jochn Edward E-Payment transaction no.. 2088606503
TK-865-2022-0000131
Derry, John Edward 61-8-344(3) Stop Sign Violation
50.00 Fine
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
85.00
Daily totals: 85.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .Co 0o 85.00 .00
Miscelianeous: .00
Fineffee: 85.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bend conversion: .00

it



Date:  12/30/2022 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 12 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
12/28/2022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time _ Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6467 09:38 AM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 30.00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00
Payor; Mischel, Paul David
TK-865-2019-0000030
Mischel, Paul David 61-5-212(1) (&) [1] Driving a Motor Vehicle While Privilege To Do So Is Suspended Or Rey
30.00 Fine
30.00
Daily fotals: 30.00 .00 .00 30.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 30.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: : .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

EE



Date: 12/30/2022

Shelby City Court User:
Time: 03:30 PM Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 13 of 13 City
All Case Types
From 12/1/2022 to 12/30/2022
All Judges
12/29/2022
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Recgipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6468 08:44 AM Cash Bond .00 .00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Quigley, Jaccb Aaron
TK-865-2022-0000128
Quigley, Jacob Aaron
500.00 Cash bond
500.00 Check Number: 1719
Daily totals: 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: .00
Cash hond: 500.00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00
Report totals: 2096.00 .00 .00 1182.00 500.00 .00 124.00 .00 .00 280.00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 1596.00
Cash bond: 500.00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

-

ve



City of Shelby 3718
RA bl ] [ ] [ [ -] A Y I A YLy
vomtimy Dank-Report-12ro1m2022 )
All Accounts Yield
First State Bank checking 929,371.64
"|BPCU resrticted/unrestricted 400,000.00
BPCU Savings unrestricted 14,191.,9%
MT Board of Investments STIP - 7,098,406.17 4.00%
First State Bank CD Energy Share Fund - restricted 93,364.06
First State Bank CD Disaster Relief Fund - restricted 93,364.06
First Interstate Bank 499,315.33
TOTAL 9,128,014.25

S:\shared documents\Acctg-BdgtiReconcile\2022 12 Bank Rec2022 12 Bank RecCash Balance

25



12/31/2022

Fund # Name YTD Revenues | YTD Expenditures | YTD Over/(Under)
1000 |General 1,141,678.60 | 1,206,195.76 -64,517.16
2190 |Comp Liability 2,995.38 0.00 - 2,995.38
2260 Disaster-Flood Wimsn Park 4,019.51 0.00 4,019.51
2310 |Tax Increment Financing District 82,536.42 0.00 82,536.42
2320 |Economic Development 5,958.06 0.00 5,958.05
2370 |PERS 14,813.66 0.00 14,813.66
2371  |Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 -~ 0.00
2372  |Permissive Levy 50.85 0.00 - 50.85
2395 Marias Valley Golf & Country Club 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
2396 Municipal Rec Pass Fund 1,296.00 41250  883.50
2399 Revolving Loan Fund 1,000.00 55,467.43 -54,467.43

| 2400 |[Street Lighting District 53,238.75 27,079.55 26,159.20
2500 |Street Maintanance District 272,140.60 537,529.64 -265,389.04
2550 2012 Sidewalk SID 12,995.76 2,200.00 10,795.76
2600 Park Maintanance District 21,484.18 37,639.85| ~+16,155.67
2810 |Police Pension & Training 0.00 0.00 0.00
2920 |Trails Grant 0.00 6,292.00 -6,292.00!
2940 |CDBG Housing Fund 0.00 | 49,960.87 -49,960.87|

| 991  |American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 0.00 000 " 0.00

~ 5015|1991 Swimming Pool Bath House GOB 4.76 0.00 4.76
3035 |Firehall Bond 79724 | 0.00 797.24
3510 [1992 Curb, Guitter, Side SID 0.00 0.00 ~0.00
4000 |Capital Projects Fund 95,764.52 0.00 95,764.52
5210 Water o 855,613.75 751,647.92 1 03,965.83|
5310 |Sewer 698,309.08 1,006,547.79 -308,238.71
5410 |Solid Waste 527,962.61 799,921.07 -271,958.46
5720 |Storm Drainage 175,019.85 209,045.09 -34,025.24]
7030 |Housing Fund 1,264,683.00 0.00 ~1,264,683.00
7060 |Energy Share o e 609.51 129366 |  -684.15
7061 |Disaster Relief ) 609.51 000, 60951
7110  |Accommodations Tax 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
7120 |Fire Relief Agency Fund 0.63 0.00 0.63

7199 |Tourism Business Imp District (TBID) 59,450.00 ~0.00 59,450.00]
7427  |Specialty License Plate Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00|

r33 5,294,232.23 | $ 4,691,233.13 602,999.10

S:Ashared documents\Acctg-Bdgt\Reconcile\{2022 12 Bank Rec.xisxJBudget

36



01/05/23

CITY OF SHELBY

15:57:12 Vendor Summary Query by Date Report ID: AP2008
N For claims processed from: 12/22 to 12/22
Vendor #/Name Amount: Last Paid Date
01388 3 RIVERS COMMUNICATIONS ING 760,24 01/04/23
01137 AQUA TECH LABORATORY 138.00 01/04/23
00995 BELL MOTOR CO 6.50 01/04/23
00047 BEN TAYLOR INC 10,174.23% 01/04/23
00359 BLACK MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE 100.00 01/04/23
00088 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 387.88 01/04/23
02335 CINTAS CORPORATION 253.11 0L/04/23
01851 CT CLEANING 1,200.00 01/04/23
01180 CULLIGAN 530.00 01/04/23
00001 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 37.34 01/04/23
02093 DOG WASTE DEPOT 448.92 01/04/23
02563 DPHHS-LABORATORY 24,00 01/04/23
02097 FASTENAL COMPANY 256.30 01/04/23
00111 FIRST STATE BANK 55.00 12/30/22
00213 HIGHLINE COMMUNICATIONS 65,00 01/04/23
{01285 HUNT, WILLIAM E JR 5,800.14 01/04/23
01870 KUSTOM SERVICES LLC 5,399.87 01/04/23
00649 LARSON CLOTHING COMPANY 160.00 0i1/04/23
02608 LUND LAW PLLC 1,545.00 01/04/23
02486 MARIAS RIVER CONTRACTING LLC 16,400.00 01/04/23
00026 MARIAS RIVER ELECTRIC COCP INC 13,696,42 12/12/22
Q0027 MARKS TIRE & ALIGNMENT 820,00 01/04/23
“1516 MEDA 250,00 01/04/23
147 MID AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL CORP 1,505,914 01/04/23
U1780 MONTANA BROOM & BRUSH 387.45 01/04/23
01862 MOUNTAIN ALARM 43,50 01/04/23
02045 NAPAE AUTO PARTS 864.41 01/04/23
02069 NATIONAL LAUNMDRY CO 18,12 01/04/23
00034 NORMONT EQUIPMENT CO 664,48 01/04/23
02368 OPTUM FINANCTAI INC 25,50 01/04/23
01700 ORKIN, INC 148,00 01/04/23
00039 PETTY CASHIER 46.00 01/04/23
010895 PETTY CASHIER-PUBLIC WORKS 73.39 01/04/23
00144 POSTMASTER 780.58 12/30/22
00309 PREFERRED QFFICE EQUIBMENT 373.30 01/04/23
00117 QUILL CORPORATION 341.29 01/04/23
00043 SHELBY GAS ASSOCIATION §,579.70 12/12/22
01866 SHELBY PAINT AND HARDWARE 475,05 01/04/23
00119 SHELBY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT 2,022.,00 0L/04/23
01345 STERLING CODIFIERS 231.44 12722722
02468 T-MOBILE 158,44 12/21/22
02616 TLC CATERING LLC 365.00 01/04/23
00048 TOOLE COUNTY CLERK & RECORDER 55,870.44 01/04/23
01718 TORGERSON'S LIC 135.98 01/04/23
00049 TRACTCR & EQUIPMENT CO 210,61 01/04/23
02551 TRIPLE TREE ENGINEERING INC 6,737.50 01/04/23
01200 U 8 BANK TRUST-SPA LOCKBOX CM9695 56,714.32 12/15/22
01161 USA BLUE BOOK 651,63 01/04/23
01486 USDA RURAL DEVELOPHMENT 1,603.00 01/03/23
02517 VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC 51,00 01/04/23
N2584 VISA 745,11 12/29/22

QA7



Grand Total:

196,385.19

38



bt

2027

Enterprise Fund: me, Expense
11612023
Jui-22 Aug-22 Sep-22
Water notes Water notes Water notes
Income 142,898 Income 215,454 Ingome 146,006
Expenses| -263,961|semi-annual bond payments Expenses -76,375 Expenses| -106,724
rev over/under | -121,064 rev over/under 139,080 rev over/under 39,282
Sewer Sewer Sewer
Income 152,990 Income 104,711 Income 187,794
Expenses|  -243,406 |semi-annual bond payments Expenses| -186,604 Expenses -53,017
rev over/under -90.416 rev over/under -81,893 rev over/under 134,777
Solid Waste Solid Waste Solid Waste
Income 84,790 Income 89,182 Income 94,990
Expenses| -382,828 |interfund payments/cat loan/garbage truck purchase Expenses| -104,034 Expenses -81,201
rav overyunder -208,037 rev over/under -14, 852 rev over/under 13,797
Storm Water Storm Water ’ Storm Water
Income 30,981 Income 22,502 Income 20416
Expenses -91,588 |semi-annual bond payment Expenses -7,456 Expenses -7.804
rev overfunder -60,606 rev over/under 15,046 rev overfunder 12,612
Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
Water notes Water notes Water notes
Income 124,675 Income 111,762 Income 114,819
Expenses| -130,733 Expenses| -118,139 Expenses -62,894
rev over/under -6,057 rev over/under -6,377 rev overfunder 51,925
Sewer Sewer Sewer
Income 81,5 Income 84,146 Income 87,077
Expenses| -216,596 Expenses| -232,279 Expenses -80,257
rev overfunder | -135,304 rev over/under | -148,133 rey over/under 6,819
Solid Waste Solid Waste Solid Waste
Income 85,424 Income 88,712 Income 84,855
Expenses| -132,465 Expenses -56,357 Expenses -52,686
rev over/under -47,041 rev over/under 32 355 rev over/under 32,170
Storm Water Storm Water Storm Water
Income 20,196 Income 26,681 Incorme 52,243
Expenses -8, 704 Expenses -93,123 Expenses 0
rev over/under 10,483 rev ovetr/under -66,442 rev over/under 52,243
S:\shared documents\Acctg-Bdgi\Reconcile\[2022 12 Bank Rec.xisx]Enterprise




Revenue:
Charges for services
Misc
Investment RO
Total Revenue

Expenses
Audit
Community Development
Public Safety
Public Works
Admin Council
Admin Mayor
l-egal
Newsletter
City Hall
Accounting & Coll
Interlocal Joint Venture
Liability Ins
Total Operating Exp
Net Before Deht Service

Debt Service
Principal & Interest

Net After Debt

Other Revenue
CDBG
TSEP
ACE
RRGL
NCMRWA
COVID
Loans

Total

Capital Expenditures

Net After Capital Expenditures

Water Fund

Dec-22

Current YTD Budget Budget Avail
112,888.76 786,981.62 1,486,500.00 699,518.38
1,830.00 9,588.11 0.00 -9,688.11
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
114,818.76 796,569.73 1,486,500.00 689,930.27
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
1,673.50 10,519.67 22.147.00 11,627.33
4,910.00 29,460.00 60,000.00 30,540.00
28,539.89 202,464.55 4486,671.00 244,206.45
3,438.06 20,302.01 45,258.00 24,055.99
7.82 95.91 10,252.00 10,156.09
1,450.04 8,704.46 20,000.00 11,295.54
101.33 200.14 467.00 266.86
329.08 1,5633.42 2,736.00 1,202.58
8,735.86 72,170.67 148,058.00 75,887.33
0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00
0.00 26,386.25 27,750.00 1,363.75
49,185,658  379,337.08 800,839.00 421,501.92
65,633.18 417,232.656 685,661.00 268,428.35
13,707.96 2419,921.21 307,883.00 87,961.79

51,025.22  197,311.44  377,78.00
0.00 0.00 380,000.00 380,000.00
0.00 0.00 750,00000  750,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 59,044.02 125,000.00 65,955.98
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00
0.00 0.00 400,000.00  400,000.00
0.00 50,044.02 5,155,000.00 5,095,955.98
0.00 152,389.63 5,400,000.00 5,247,610.37

51,2522  103,965.83

40



Revenue:
Charges for services
Misc
Inve